

David Hoppe

Media Specialist

Brooklyn, NY, USA
davidhoppe@pm.me

Creative and meticulous audio-visual media specialist with more than ten years of international field experience delivering quality multimedia coverage under pressure. Proven performer in high-intensity working environments with skill in multi-tasking, attention to detail, and situational awareness.

Work Experience

Director of Photography / 1st AC / Editor

Center for Independent Documentary Inc. - Brooklyn, NY
December 2019 to Present

- Assistant Editor and Alternating DoP / First AC on limited series documentary.

BTS Videographer and Video Editor

Harluquin Film Productions - New York, NY
June 2021 to April 2022

- Recording and editing cinematic behind-the-scenes content for the feature film Good Egg (2021) in close collaboration with the film's director and executive producer. (See [Private Link 1](#))
- Capturing key stages of the production process and candid footage of the working atmosphere on set.
- Recording interviews with production cast and crew.

Media Coordinator - Emergency Relief & Development

Partners Relief & Development - Chiang Mai, Thailand / International
July 2014 to August 2021

- Working in Director of Photography and Lead Editor capacities for a humanitarian non-profit organization providing professional documentary photography, videography, and video editing services.
- Recording, editing, and delivering daily media coverage on site during project operations, often under harsh conditions in remote and/or hazardous locations across Thailand, Myanmar, Bangladesh, Indonesia, Lebanon, Iraq, and Syria.
- Filling multiple roles at all stages of video and still image production as needed, including project planning, script-writing, photography, photo editing, graphic design, audio recording, videography, video editing, color correction, motion graphics, sound design, and music production.
- Purchasing, maintaining, transporting, and operating media production equipment including cameras, drones, etc.
- Assisting with operation planning and logistics.
- Planning and conducting filmed interviews with beneficiaries, local partners, and organization staff.
- Handling confidential project and contact information, navigating sensitive situations and material, anonymizing media, and maintaining secure correspondence with local partners.
- Carrying, managing, exchanging, and documenting the use of project funds as needed throughout project operations.
- Writing articles for the organization's blog and magazine.
- Developing workflows with continuous multi-party communication to maximize production efficiency and transparency.
- Maintaining best practices in digital media with working knowledge of optimal codecs and formats for media upload and distribution across multiple online platforms.
- Coordinating with leadership to analyze campaign impact and strategize increased donor engagement and social media reach.

Videographer / Senior Editor

Twelve12:Hope - Remote
October 2020 to February 2022

- Planning, editing, scoring, and providing additional videography for documentary shorts. (See Private Link 2)
- Creating custom motion graphics assets
- Script-writing and research to accurately and succinctly introduce a complex international trauma therapy program and the science behind it.
- Remotely directing the recording of interviews and narration.

Education

Capstone Program in Sustainability, Ecology, Thai Language

International Sustainable Development Studies Institute - Chiang Mai, Thailand
2014 to 2014

Bachelor's Degree

Philosophy Major - Music Minor
Seattle Pacific University - Seattle, WA
2009 to 2014

Skills

- Videography (13+ years)
- Photography (13+ years)
- UAV/Drone Pilot (5 years)
- Video Editing (13+ years)
- Color Correction (7 years)
- Sound Design (7 years)
- Music Production (10+ years)
- Motion Graphics (7 years)
- Adobe Creative Suite (7 years)
- Final Cut Pro (10 years)
- Google Suite (7 years)
- Microsoft Office Suite (10+ years)
- Apple iWork (13+ years)

Languages

- English - Fluent
- Thai - Advanced

Links

- Website: <https://davidhoppe.info>
- Vimeo: <https://vimeo.com/davidhoppe>
- LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/davidmhoppe>
- Instagram: [@davidmhoppe](#) | [@davidhoppe.photojournal](#)

Private Links: (Distribution pending. Please do not share.)

1. <https://vimeo.com/davidhoppe/gebtspre>
2. <https://vimeo.com/551245006/b57d8863ae>